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From: HEARINGDOCKET

To: "crwc@rabun.net"@GATED.nrcsmtp
Date: Mon, Sep 28, 1998 6:05 PM
Subject: Re: Request for extension

To Messrs. Williams, Clay and Lesan,

Re: Oconee proceedings Docket Nos 50-269/270/287-L n
The Office of the Secretary has received your message requesting an enlargement of time for the purpose
of retaining counsel. | believe your message is in response to the deadlines indicated in the
Memorandum and order of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board issued on September 18, 1998. At this
point in the proceeding requests of this nature should be directed to the established Licensing Board with
service on each Board member, parties to the proceeding and the Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff of
the Office of the Secretary.

Your message did not indicate that service was made as required by the September 18, 1998 order.
Thus, in the interest of time, | am forwarding your message to the Licensing Board Members for the
Oconee license renewal proceeding, as well as others on whom service is required, such as licensee's
attorneys, NRC staff counsel and the Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication. Please make sure
that future pleadings are served on the board and parties whether by e-mail, regular mail or express mail.

Emile L. Julian
Assistant for Rulemakings
and Adjudications

>>> "Chattooga River Watershed Coalition" <crwc@rabun.net> 09/28 12:47 PM >>>
Secretary of the Commission

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555-0001

September 27, 1998
Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to our petition to intervene in the proceedings regarding the
application of Duke Energy Corporation to renew the operating license for
Units 1, 2 and 3 of the Oconee Nuclear Station (Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270
and 50-287), the Chattooga River Watershed Coalition, Norman "Buzz"
Williams, William "Butch" Clay and W.S. Lesan hereby request consideration
of a motion to enlarge the time required to submit an amended petition to
intervene. We make this request in order to find and retain counsel, so

that we may adequately meet the requirements of 10 C.F.R. 2.714 (a)(2) and
other applicable laws. Due to unavoidable circumstances, we request an
extension of 30 days.

We look forward to your immediate attention to this request.
Sincerely,

Chattooga River Watershed Coalition

Buzz Williams

Butch Clay
W.S. Lesan



HEAI\I NGO

Note: This request was sent via email to HEARINGDOCKET@NRC.GQV, and via
express mail to the Secretary of the Commission at the above address.

CC: Anne W. Cottingham, B. Paul Cotter, David A. Rep...



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of
DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION

(Oconee Nuclear Station,
Units 1, 2, and 3)

Docket No.(s) 50-269/270/287-LR

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing JULIAN E-MAIL TO PETITIONERS
have been served upon the following persons by U.S. mail, first class, except
as otherwise noted and in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR Sec. 2.712.

0ffice of Commission Appellate
Adjudication

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Administrative Judge

Richard F. Cole

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Mail Stop - T-3 F23

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Marione L. Zobler, Esquire
Robert M. Weisman, Esquire
0ffice of the General Counsel
Mail Stop - 0-15 B18
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

J. Michael McGarry, III, Esquire
David A. Repka, Esquire

Winston & Strawn

1400 L Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20005

Administrative Judge

B. Paul Cotter, Jr., Chairman

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Mail Stop - T-3 F23

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Administrative Judge

Peter S. Lam

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Mail Stop - T-3 F23

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Paul R. Newton, Esquire

Lisa F. Vaughn, Esquire

Duke Energy Corporation

422 South Church St. (Mail Code PBO5E)
Charlotte, NC 28202

Norman "Buzz" Williams
190 Mountain Cove Rd.
Mountain Rest, SC 29664



Docket No.(s)50-269/270/287-LR
JULIAN E-MAIL TO PETITIONERS

William "Butch" Clay W. S. Lesan
P.0. Box 53 P.0. Box 66
Long Creek, SC 29658 Long Creek, SC 29658

Chattooga River Watershed Coalition
P.0. Box 2006
Clayton, GA 30525

Dated at Rockville, Md. this
30 day of September 1998

o



